Public Document Pack

Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-
Committee

Thursday, 6th September, 2012
at 9.30 am
PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING

Conference Room 3 - Civic Centre

This meeting is open to the public
Members

Councillor Cunio
Councillor Lloyd
Councillor Parnell

Contacts

Democratic Support Officer

Sharon Pearson

Tel: 023 8083 4597

Email: sharon.pearson@southampton.gov.uk

Head of Legal, HR and Democratic Services
Richard lvory

Tel. 023 8083 2794

Email: richard.ivory@southampton.gov.uk




PUBLIC INFORMATION

Terms of Reference

The Sub-Committee deals with licences
for which the Council is responsible
under the Licensing Act, 2003 and
Gambling Act 2005, including:-

e Personal licences for the sale of
liquor Licensing Act 2003;

o Premises licences, various permits,
variations and reviews (Licensing Act
2003 and Gambling Act 2005);

e Club certificates, variations and
reviews Licensing Act 2003;

e Registration and deregistration of
designated premises supervisors
Licensing Act 2003;

e Determination of police objections to
temporary event notices Licensing
Act 2003

Relevant Representations

Those who have made relevant
representations may address the
meeting about the matter in which they
have an interest.

When dealing with Licensing Act
matters the Sub-Committee can only
take into account the following
statutory Licensing Objectives:-

prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

prevention of public nuisance
protection of children from harm

Likewise, when dealing with Gambling
Act matters the Sub Committee can
only take into account the statutory
Licensing Objectives below:-

e Preventing gambling being a source
of crime

e That gambling is conducted in a fair
and open way

e To protect children and other
vulnerable children from harm

Southampton City Council’s Seven Priorities

e More jobs for local people

e More local people who are well educated and
skilled

A better and safer place in which to live and invest
Better protection for children and young people
Support to the most vulnerable people and families
Reducing health inequalities

Reshaping the Council for the future

Smoking policy
The Council operates a no-smoking policy in all civic
buildings.

Mobile Telephones —
Please turn off your mobile telephone whilst in the
meeting.

Fire Procedure —

In the event of a fire or other emergency a continuous
alarm will sound and you will be advised by Council
officers what action to take.

Access —

Access is available for disabled people. Please contact
the Democratic Support Officer who will help to make
any necessary arrangements.

Dates of Potential Meetings: Municipal Year
2012/13

2012 15" NOVEMBER
10™ MAY 29™ NOVEMBER
315T MAY 13™ DECEMBER
14™ JUNE 2013
28™ JUNE 3R° JANUARY
12™ JuLy 17™ JANUARY
26™ JULY 31°T JANUARY

9™ AUGUST 14™ FEBRUARY
23%° AUGUST 28™ FEBRUARY
6'" SEPTEMBER 14™ MARCH
20™ SEPTEMBER 28™ MARCH
4™ OCTOBER 11™ APRIL
18™ OCTOBER 25™ APRIL
15T NOVEMBER




CONDUCT OF MEETING

Terms of Reference Business to be discussed

The terms of reference are contained in  Only those items listed on the attached
the Council’s Constitution. agenda may be considered at this meeting.

Rules of Procedure Quorum 3

The meeting is governed by the Council  The minimum number of appointed Members
Procedure Rules as set out in Part 4 of required to be in attendance to hold the
the Constitution. meeting is 3.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct,
both the existence and nature of any “Disclosable Personal Interest” or “Other Interest”
they may have in relation to matters for consideration on this Agenda.

DISCLOSABLE PERSONAL INTERESTS

A Member must regard himself or herself as having a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in
any matter that they or their spouse, partner, a person they are living with as husband or
wife, or a person with whom they are living as if they were a civil partner in relation to:

(i) Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.
(ii) Sponsorship:
Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from Southampton
City Council) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any expense
incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election expenses.
This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning of
the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.
(iii) Any contract which is made between you / your spouse etc (or a body in which the
you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interest) and Southampton City Council under
which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed, and which has
not been fully discharged.
(iv) Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of Southampton.
(v) Any license (held alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of
Southampton for a month or longer.
(vi) Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) the landlord is Southampton City Council and
the tenant is a body in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interests.
(vii) Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where that body (to your knowledge)
has a place of business or land in the area of Southampton, and either:
a) the total nominal value fo the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the
total issued share capital of that body, or
b) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal value
of the shares of any one class in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial
interest that exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.



Other Interests

A Member must regard himself or herself as having a, ‘Other Interest’ in any membership

of, or occupation of a position of general control or management in:

Any body to which they have been appointed or nominated by Southampton City Council

Any public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature

Any body directed to charitable purposes

Any body whose principal purpose includes the influence of public opinion or policy

Principles of Decision Making

All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:-

proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome);
due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers;

respect for human rights;

a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency;
setting out what options have been considered;

setting out reasons for the decision; and

clarity of aims and desired outcomes.

In exercising discretion, the decision maker must:

understand the law that regulates the decision making power and gives effect to it.
The decision-maker must direct itself properly in law;

take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the
authority as a matter of legal obligation to take into account);

leave out of account irrelevant considerations;

act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good;

not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also known as
the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle);

comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an annual
basis. Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ and forward
funding are unlawful; and

act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness.



Agendas and papers are available via the Council’s website.

1 ELECTION OF CHAIR

To appoint a Chair for the purposes of this meeting.

2 APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

To note any changes in the membership of the Sub-Committee made in accordance
with the Licensing Act 2003.

3 DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PECUNIARY INTERESTS

In accordance with the Localism Act 2011, and the Council’s Code of Conduct,
Members to disclose any personal or pecuniary interests in any matter included on the
agenda for this meeting.

NOTE: Members are reminded that, where applicable, they must complete the
appropriate form recording details of any such interests and hand it to the Democratic
Support Officer.

4 STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR

5 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 23"
August 2012 and to deal with any matters arising, attached.

6 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

At a predetermined point during the consideration of all items the Sub-Committee may
move into private session in order to receive legal advice when determining issues.
The press and the public, unless otherwise excluded by the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005, will be invited to return immediately following that private
session at which time the matter will be determined and the decision of the Sub-
Committee will be announced.

7  APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE - SAMI SWOI SHOP
LIMITED, 8 PORTSMOUTH ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON, SO19 9AA

Report of the Head of Legal, HR and Democratic Services, detailing an application by
Trading Standards for review of premises licence in respect of Sami Swoi, 8
Portsmouth Road, Southampton, SO19 9AA, attached.

Tuesday, 28 August 2012 HEAD OF LEGAL, HR AND DEMOCRATIC
SERVICES



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL
LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 23 August 2012

Present: Councillors B Harris, Tucker and Vassiliou

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

ELECTION OF CHAIR

RESOLVED that Councillor Harris be elected Chair for the purposes of this meeting.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting held on 9" August 2012 be signed as a
correct record. (Copy of the minutes circulated with the agenda and appended to the
signed minutes).

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED that in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 that the press and public be excluded at a predetermined point whilst the Sub-
Committee reached its decisions.

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - 5A-6A BEDFORD PLACE,
SOUTHAMPTON, SO15 2BY

The Sub-Committee noted that Item 37, Application for Premises Licence, had been
withdrawn.

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - DONYA LIMITED, 50 OXFORD STREET,
SOUTHAMPTON, SO14 3DL

The Sub-Committee considered the late request to adjourn the application for a
premises licence in respect of Donya Limited, 50 Oxford Street, Southampton, SO14
3DL.

Mr Morris, Applicant’s Solicitor and Mr Wainwright, Environmental Health Officer, were
present and with the consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting.

RESOLVED that the matter be adjourned.
It was noted that agreement had been reached by the applicant and Environmental

Health to adjourn the application to 1% November 2012 and that residents would be
informed of this adjournment in writing.

-24 -



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 7

SOUTHAMPTON
CITY COUNCIL

Reference: 2012/01536/01SRAP Hearing: 6th September 2012
Application for Review of Premises Licence
Premises Name: Sami Swoi Shop Ltd Application Date: 17th July 2012
Premises Address: 8 Portsmouth Road Application 17th July 2012
Southampton Received Date:
S0O19 9AA

Application Valid 17th July 2012
Date:

Woolston -
e I ih

AU E

J

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Crdnance Survey on
behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office @ Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution ar civil proceedings. Southampton City Council
Licence Mo. 100019679 2007.

Page 1 of 36



Representation From Responsible Authorities

Responsible Authority Satisfactory? Comments

Child Protection Services -

Licensing Mo See attached correspondence
Hampshire Fire And Rescue - Yes

Licensing

Environmental Health - s

Licensing

Planning & Sustainability -

Building Control - Licensing higoespans e Iecoived

Primary Care Trust - Public

Health Manager Ty
Planning & Sustainability -
Development Control - Mo response received
Licensing
Police - Licensing Mo response received
Trading Standards - Licensing Mo | See attached representation
|
Other Representations
Name Address Contributor Type

MNone

Page 2 of 36




Legal Implications

i

10.

11,

12,
13

Part 3 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that a responsible authority of a resident or
business in the vicinity (interested party) may apply for review of a premises licence.

The grounds of review applications must relate to one or more of the licensing
objectives.

In such circumstances, the applicant for the review must serve a copy of the review
application on the holder of the premises licences, the City Council and each of the
respansible authorities.

On receipt of the application for review, the officers will consider its validity, under
delegated powers. Reasons for rejection, in whole or in part, include:

« that the grounds for review are not relevant to one of more of the licensing
objectives and;

= (in the case of an application not made by a responsible authority), that the
application is frivolous, vexatious or repetitious.

The City Council must, within one day of receiving the application for review, display a
prescribed notice of the review application on the outside or adjacent the premises,;
the notice must remain on display for 28 days and any interested party in the vicinity
or the responsible authorities may make representations in that period.

Unless the applicant, licence holder, interested parties and responsible authorities
agree that a hearing is unnecessary, the City Council is then reguired to hold a
hearing to consider the review.

The sub-committee, in considering the application for review, must have regard to the
adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and evidence before it at the hearing.

The Licensing Act 2003 provides that, in determining an application for review, the
sub-committee may take any (or none) of the following steps, as it considers
necessary:

« modify the conditions of the licence;

e exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

s remove the designated premises supervisor;

e« suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
= revoke the licence.

The Licensing Act 2003 makes provision for appeal to the Southampton Magistrates’
Court against the sub-committee’s decision in relation to an application for review.

In considering this application the sub-committee will sit in a quasi-judicial capacity
and is thus obliged to consider applications in accordance with both the Licensing Act
2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, and amending secondary legislation and the rules
of natural justice. The practical effect of this is that the sub-committee must makes its
decision based on evidence submitted in accordance with the legislation and give
adequate reasons for reaching its decision.

Copies of the application for review and the Police objection are annexed to this
report.

The sub-committee must also have regard to:-
Crime and Disorder Act 1888

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the Council under a duty to
exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of
those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and
disorder in its area.

Page 3 of 36



14. Human Rights Act 1998

The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the
European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the Council to act in a way
that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with the rights protected
by the Act. Any action undertaken by the Council that could have an effect upon
another person’s Human Rights must be taken having regard to the principle of
proportionality - the need to balance the rights of the individual with the rights of the
community as a whole. Any action taken by the Council which affect another's rights
must be no more onerous than is necessary in a democratic society. The matters set
out in this report must be considered in light of the above obligations.

Page 4 of 36



Southampton City Council

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate

under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completirg this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in biack ink, Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Southampton City Council Trading Standards Service

(Insert name of agplicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review
of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of sremises cr, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Sami Swoi

8 Portsmouth Road

Southampton

Posttown Southampton Post code (if known) SC19 9AA

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)
Sami Swoi Shop Lic

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
2009/0057 2/015PRN

Part 2 - Applicant details
I am

Please tick yes
1) aninterested parly (please complete (A) or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises ]
b) a body represznting persons living in the vicinity of the premises 2
¢} a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises i
d) a body represanting persons involved in business in the vicinity of the F

Dremises

Licence Review application sami swei 1of 8 Page 5 of 36



2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) ]
below)

{#&) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Pizase tick
Me [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ Other tite
{for example, Rev)

Surname First names

.

Please tick yes
I am 18 years old or over [

Current postal
acidress if
different from
premises
acidress

Post town Post Code (

i b

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(ootional)

(E) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

| E-mail address (optional)

Licence Review apphication sami swol 2of B Page 6 of 36



(C) DETAILS OF FESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address =1
Lucas Marshall

Trading Standards 3ervice
Southampton City Council
Civic Centre Road
Southampton

SO147LY

Telephone number if any)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection >f children from harm

¢ I

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
- Protech’on of Children from Harm

Dn 2" April 2012 | conducted an inspection at Sami Swoi, during which | seized 12
| bottles alcoholic spirts, 14 packs of tobacco and 12 packs of cigarettes, all of which |
were not UK duty peid.

Paragraph 11.29 of the Amended Guidance Issued Under Section 182 of the Licensing |
Act 2003, states thet “there is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with
. licensed premises, which the Secretary of State considers should be treated
| particularly seriousiy.” Which includes “the use of the licensed premises for the sale of
smuggled tobacuo and alcohol”. Paragraph 11.30 states that it is envisaged that
responsible zuthorities will use the review procedure to deter such crime.

‘ On 3™ April 2012  conducted an under age test purchase of alcohol at Sami Swoi.
Alcohol was sold to a 17 year old girl.

| Itis considered that the holder of the premises licence has not fufilled his duty under
the Licensing Act 2003, to prevent crime and protect children from harm. | am therefore
applying to review the licence. :

In the supporting information | give more details and state the conditions | would wish
o see imposed on the licence.

(E— T —— = =1

Licence Review application sami swoi 3of8
Page 7 of 36



| Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
| {please read guidance note 2)
|
in March 2012 | received a complaint from a Polish member of tha public regarding
alcohol, a cherry liqueur called Lubelska Wisniowka, purchased from Sami Swoi,
Portsmouth Rd, Southampton. The complainant alleged that it tasted stronger than she
would expect and caused a burning sensation to her mouth. She said that she had
selected a bottle displayed on the shelf at Sami Swoi, which was priced at £13,
however the shop assistant had then offered her a bottle of the same product lccated
in a cabinet adjacent to the counter for only £10, which she purchased. | took the
iqueur from the complainant as a complaint sample. It was found to be satisfactory
with regard to tests conducted, however it was clearly illegal in that it was not UK duty
paid (it bore Polish duty stamps) and was not labelled in =nglish.

On 2nd April 2012 | conducted an inspection at Sami Swoi. | found 12 bottles of non-
UK duty paid alcohol in a cabinet, which appeared to be disguised as part of the shop
fitlings. It is an offence under Section 144 of the Licensing Act 2003 for keeping on the
premises goods which have been imported without payment of dity or which have
atherwise been unlawfully imported, and Regulation 12 of the Consumer Protection
from Unfair Trading Regulations 2008, for stating or otherwise creating the impression
that a product can legally be sold when it cannot.

Whilst examining the alcohal | noticed the shop assistant, Sylwia Futkowska, pass a
biag over lo a customer, which she'd taken from underneath the counter. | took the bag
and found inside it 13 packs of Golden Virginia tobacco, 1 pack of Amber Leaf tobacco
and 12 packs of L&M blue cigarettes, all of which were non-UK duty paid and were not
labelled with the health warnings as prescribed by the Tobacco Procucts (Manufacture,

Fresentation and Sale)(Safety) Regulations 2002 (as amended), thereby constituting

offences under Section 12 of the Consumer Protection Azt 1987.

On 3rd April 2012 | conducted an underage alcohol test purchese exercise in
Southampton, using a 17 year old girl. A purchase was made at Sami Swoi. The seller
was Sylwia Rutkowska. It is an offence under section 146 the Licensing Act 2003 to
sell alcohal to a person under the age of 18. Following the sale Ms Rutkowska was
asked for the refusals book, but did not appear to know whzt one was.

Or 19th April 2012 | interviewed Andrzej Wrzeszcz, a director of the company Sami
Swoi Shop Lid, regarding the above offences. He admitted that the illegal alcohol and
cigarettes were in possession for sale. He said that he sells them btecause there is a
demand for them. Cigarettes are sold for £4.40 a pack, and purchased for £3.50/£3.80
fram customers who bring them back from Poland. With regard to prevention of under
age sales Mr Wrzeszcz claimed to have a 'Challenge 21' policy at the store. He had
resords of training for some, but not all, staff. Refresher training was not conducted. He
produced a refusals book but it had been used infrequeantly.

Simple Cautions were subsequently accepted by Sylwia Rutkowska and Sami Swoi
Lid, in relation to the under age sale, the company for the illegzal cicarette and alcohol
sffences and Andrzej Wrzeszcz, in that those offences were due t3 his connivance.
Copies of those cautions are appended to this applicetion.

With regard to the illicit alcohol and cigareftes Sami Swoi Shop Lid has clearly
breached the licensing objective to prevent crime. The offences that they have
committed are not due to ignorance, carelessness, or accident, rather they are due to
deliberate intent. The sale of cheap alcohol and cigarsttes undermines the
isovernment’s intentions to reduce their consumption via pricing, and has a negative
effect with regard to competition with other retailer of these products.

Licence Review application sami swoi 40of8 page 8 of 36



| would request that the following conditions are imposed on the licence, to assist the |

Fremises Licence in its effective management, and that the licence is suspended for a

period of 3 months, both as a deterrent to committing further offences and to give the
business an opportunity to implement the conditions.

Record Keeping

The Premises Licence Holder must keep, for a period of 24 months, complete records,
such as invoices, receipts and delivery notes, relating to aicohol and cigarettes
obtained by him for sale from his shop. Records must include the name, address and |
| telephone number of the supplier, the date of supply, the products supplied, and ther |
| prices. Where items have been delivered to his shop by a vehicle details of the vehicie

| registration, the name of the delivery person and contact details including the name
address and telephone number for the business must be kept. These details must be
available on request to Responsible Authorities within 24 hours. The Premises Licence
Holder must be zble to identify who supplied alcohol and cigarettes present at his
premises.

Challenge 25

There will be a Crallenge 25 policy operating at the premises. Challenge 25 means
that the holder of the premises licence shall ensure that every individual, who visually
appears to be uncer 25 years of age and is seeking to purchase or be supplied with
alcohol at the premises or from the premises, shall produce identification proving that
individual to be 18 years of age or older. Acceptable identification for the purposes of
age verification will include a driving licence, passport or photographic identification
bearing the “PASS" logo and the person's date of birth. If the person seeking alcohaol is
unable to produce acceptable means of identification, no sale or supply of alcohol wil
be made to or for that person. Notices regarding the premises’ Chailenge 25 Policy
must be displayed on the premises.

i Training |

All staff who sell alcchol will be trained to APLH (EDI Level 2 Award for Personal
License Holders) level. All sales of alcohol must be directly supervised and autharised
by a personal licence holder until such staff have achieved training to APLH level.
Staff will be trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent the sale of alcohol to |
persons under the age of 18, the signs and symptoms of drunk persons and the refusal |
| of sale due to intoxication. Records will be kept of such training which must be signed |
| and dated by the member of staff who has received that training. All staff will receive
refresher training every six months as a minimum and that records are to be kept of
this refresher training which should be signed and dated by the member of staff whe
received that training. All training records will be available for inspection by Hampshire
Constabulary, Trad.ng Standards and the Licensing Authority. Training records will be
kept for a minimum period of two years.

Refusals book

| The holder of the premises licence shall keep a written record, namely a refusals booi,

i of those incidents where: a person who a member of staff believes to be under the ags
| of 18, and is unabie to produce acceptable means of identification proving that they are |
of 18 years or mo-e, attempts o purchase alcohol and is refused. The record shall |
include details, in =nglish, of the date, time, a brief description, including estimated |
| age, of the person who attempted to purchase the alcohal, the type of alcohol and the |

name of the person who refused the sale. Staff shall be trained in the use of the

refusals book and it should be kept in a readily accessible place known by all membes |
. of staff. The record will be regularly checked by the premises licence holder or the

Licence Review application sami swisi Sof E‘Page 9 of 36



_a's_f:-;":gnated premises supervisor to ensure that all staff are completing records, and this
person will sign and date the record as evidence that they have checked it. The
refusals book will be immediately available for inspection at the premises by
Hampshire Constabulary, the Licensing Authority and Trading Stardards, on request.

CCTV

A CCTV system must be operating at all times whilst the premises are open for
licensable activity. All equipment shall have a constant and accurate time and date
generation. The recording system will be able to capture a minimum of 4 frames per

sacond and all recorded footage must be securely retained for a minimum of 28 days.
Records must be made on a weekly basis and kept for inspectior to show that the
system is functioning correctly and that data is being securely retsined. The DPS or
prernises manager must be able to demonstrate that the CCTV sysiem has measures
to prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e. password protected. There shall be
. sufficient members of trained staff at the premises during operating hours to be able to
provide viewable copies to police and Trading Standards on request when
| investigating allegations of offences or criminal activity. Any images recovered must be
| in a viewable format on either disc or VHS. Footage supplied in 2 cigital format on CD
| or DVD will also have a copy of the CCTV system software enablzad on the disc to
| zllow playback. In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Premises
| Lizence holder/DPS MUST report the failure to the Southampton Pclice Licensing Unit.

Licence Review application sami swoi Golé Page 10 of 36



Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

it ves please state the date of that application
s B Day Month Year

[o[s]o]2[20]2 ]3]

what they were and when you made them

Licence Review application sami swii 7 of q’age 11 of 36

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state |



Please tick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible B
authorities and the premises licence holider or club holding the club
premises cerlificate, as appropriate
« | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my [<
application will be rejected

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UF TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION
Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date ey T A o

Capacity  Trading Standard Officer

| Cantact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)
Lucas Marshall
Tiading Standards Service
Southampton City Council
Civic Centre Road

"Post town S | Post Code
| Southampton | SO147LY

Telephone number (if any) |GG

If you would prefer us to mrresiund with iuu usini an e-mail eddress your e-

Maotes for Guidance

mail address {optional

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for exampie cates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the forni on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

6, See separate guidance for responsible authorities’ details.

S P 3 2 i -]
Licence Review application sami swoi Bofs Page 12 of 36



ST1{1HO

L

g
?':
._J. e T ..:-
SOUTHAMPTON

CITY COUNCIL

TRADING STANDARDS SERVICE WITNESS STATEMENT

€ J Act 1967 5.9: MCA 1980 ss5A(3)(a) and SB; Criminal Procedure Rules 2011 {Rule 27}

STATEMENT OF: LUCAS MARSHALL

AGE IF UNDER 18&: OVER 18

This slatement {consisting of 2 page{s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and baliaf

and | make i knowing that, if il is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wii Uy

siated in it anything which | know 1o be false or do not believe to be true.

Datedthe /€ dasof T4c7 2012 Signature:

R R s B R e e e being unable to rea Bt

T read it to him/her before helshe signed it.

___________________ g I L e

My name is Lucas Marshall. | am employed as a Trading Standards Officer by Southamyton
City Council. On 22™ March 2012 | received a complaint from a Polish member of the public
regarding alcohal, a cherry liqueur called Lubelska Wisniowka, which she'd purchased from
Sami Swoi, Portsmouth Rd, Southampton on 11™ March 2012. The complainant alleged that it
tasted stronger than she would expect and caused a burning sensation to her mouth. She =aid
that she had selected a bottle displayed on the shelf at Sami Swoi, which was priced at £13,
however the shop assistant had then offered her a bottle of the same product located in a
cabinet adjacent to the counter for only £10, which she purchased. On 26™ March 2012 | thok
the liqueur from the complainant as a complaint sample. It was found to be satisfactory with
regard to tests conducted, however it was clearly illegal in that it was non-UK duty paid (it bare
Palish duty stamps) and was not labelled in English. On 2™ April 2012 | conducted an
inspection at Sami Swoi. | found 12 bottles of non-UK duty paid alcohol in a cabinet which
appeared to be disgused as part of the shop fittings. Whilst examining the alcohol | noficed the

shop assistant. who had identified herself as Sylwia Rutkowska, pass a bag over {0 a customer,

Signature:

r

1Y f
e S

Page 13 of 36 NVESTOR IV FEQPLE

) A
Vo




m

G

STH2HO

-

FAGE NO: 2 CONTINUATION OF STATEMENT DATED: /6% e~y Zeii

B LUCAS MARSHALL

s

which she'd taken from under the counter. | tock the bag and found inside it 13 packs of Goiden
Virginia tobacce, 1 pack of Amber Leaf tobacco and 12 packs of L&M blue cigarettes, all of
which were non-UK duty paid and were not labelled with the health wariings as prescribed by
the Tobacco Products (Manufacture, Presentation and Sale)(Safety) Regulations 2002 (as
emended), thereby constituting offences under Section 12 of the Consumer Protection Act 1987,
| seized the tobacco products, which | produce as exhibit LM/1, and the aizohol, which | produce
as LWz On 3rd April 2012}organised an underage alcohol test purchase exercise in
Southampton, using 2 17 year old girl. A purchase of two cans of lager was made at Sami Swoi.
The seller was Sylwia Rutkowska. On 19" April 2012 | interviewed Andrze] Wrzeszcz |, a
director of the company Sami Swoi Shop Ltd. He admitted that the illzgal alcohol and cigarettes
ware in possession for sale, that he knew he shouldn't sell them, but does so because there is 2
demand for them. He said that he purchases cigareties for £3.50/£3.8C from customers who
bring them back from Poland, and sells them for £4.40. The sales cf the illegal products were
not going through the business's accounts. With regard to the under aga sale he said that he
had a refusais book, a copy of which | produce as exhibit LMf3, which did not appear to have
been regularly used. He did not have records of training for all 5 of his members of staff, and did
not conduct refresher training. He said that he does have a CCTV syster1, which records for a
period of over a month, | produce the CD of the Audi Recorded interview as exhibit LMi4. On
21" June 2012 Mr Wrzeszcz accepted Simple cautions on behalf of the Company Sami Swoi
Ltd in relation to the under age sales offences, and the offences relating tc sale of illegal alcchol
ard tobacco products. He alsc personally accepted Simple Cautions in relation to the illegal
alcohol and tobacco products in that the offences were due to his connivance as a director, |
have appended those caulions to the Licence Review. Sylwia Rutkowska accepted a simple
ceution in relation to the under age sale.

Signature:

Page 14 of 36




%mw:wmmm

Register

L e

: - - - #, E
= PP  TEREETET e T TP = = ——— ——— % - 8
- ._...4l.w.,...p..d 1, :.:“Fi. i T..,F.r,.m!r: name of HE sUiiuEsciipuan _.m._.ft.ﬁ.w_{m_:@:m _ staff member Yy r.}f, 2 Mw
=HH 02191 13,55 TRBAID Yoao Doy Blontl ke o vt HIOLET T 3
i WO DR LT WOy &
¢ Motie] 110 | Ba +all clary  ome 0O To young Wormy
3 (49,180 T Neor Jode Now' v ol awn ..nGU J5 . a
hﬂ | L T Wi Sy o s ¥ i = S AL
i =
5
0
[ 2
5] g gl e v A0he A S ot P -~ &
ﬂm;
- v TR ot sl [ T
B | RGO | I 45 CasgeA v Aol odan. auld. fa puem dur | ol
oy e
AL 2% | Bear (Leon) | & T&Gﬁ No (D e
EQ@ ¥ Daicin .
o) A
0710 ,,.W = ﬂua - Tbo . o Sl ol Qﬁ#r@ __;,.___U D
9 = :
R0 | 1% | Thgaced | Boy ol Brosot Gemk. | o
R —




REFUSALS mmmuw.ﬁmm

USVESTOR IN FEOPLE

._.m.....pnu.u.un_,_,..-&
Date Product Tima Name of Person Observations Staff Member f,v.%\.
or Dascription
Example: Male 14 " :
. years? MNervous and refusing i
04/05/08 Cigarettes 7.10pm Blonde, 5ft 11" to show ID Alan Smith
. " : e mede L e i
o Ok ¢ Cigareftes L P 2 ne 1D
o BroeoN have e
o 05
n e ‘ 1/ i
L8061 coe gm\%v 13:/0 nfa?r NHQ Mo (D
Laen o SOSLPIC T KU
f &l rﬁ_.\xhim A \{ '
3m Ot AA Qe ol A5 5 _p..w :nryé,u i __.ﬂu
thines e ound g
[ -~
23, 0%. M Cooane RE S M- A0 ,_Mt_m,_m [ D - {edy
v i ¥ S i L{E
i
(S N
(A0 ] fued reow | W20 e 1 _
1
i A o~ I
B o 10 Y, 245 ; !
Q4. 40.m (bee,y Y bod i |
e m— — — T —
MANAGER’S SIGNATURE DATE:

Page 16 of 36

SROBAREL, AT a3 T b

et | RS AR 2 e R it e e b T



Refusals Register

fRarts it . A......nﬁb.
: 2 = f ._r 1 pal P A oY Tala £ £ g g g e _ i 2 T . .._U.
Bgrate time__Iproduc name of person/desciiption observations | staff member |

4
.ﬂ_.nn.mwu_i.f ﬁgnp...nrr .__J_.nf__.,..v (SR .U

bl

INVHSTOR T4 FEOPLE

y=H09.02.02 [ k5 | CeacaTes

2 g
250312 | 18" | oeec Gin. MO Speel enghsh
or Blsk

4l
(&
=
L
A¥

: Paqge 17 of 36 =y




I

TRADING STANDARDS SERVICE WITNESS STATEMENT OUTHAMPTON
CJ Act 1967 S.9; MCA 1980 ss5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2011 [Ru[ii l:.?? : A
STATEMENT OF; ELAINE LUCAS

AGE IF UNDER 18: OVER 18

This statement (consisting of 1 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belef and |
make it knowing that, if it istendared in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything

which | know to be false or do not balieve 1o be true,

Dated the /¢ dayof 7S 7 2012 Signature:

T read it lo him/her before he/she signed .

e

Dated trjg.f"‘iiéﬁr of 2012 SHLPILIRET o s s
e

My name is Elaine Lucas, | am employed as a Fair Trading Officer at Southampton City Council On 3™
April 2012 | was involved in an underage sales operation in Southampton. The volunteer who we used
for the operation was calied Roseanne and was 17 years old. | produce a sanitised copy of her passport
as Exhibit EL/1. | produce 2 photos of Roseanne as Exhibits EL/2 and EL/3. In the photos she s
wearing the same clothes as she wore for the exercise. | can confirm that these photos are an accurate
representation of Roseanne and have not been enhanced or amended in any way. At approximately
13:50 | entered Sami Swoi, 3 Porismouth Road, Southampton and Roseanne followed me in | had
asked Roseanne to attemipt to purchase alcohol. | did not announce myself to the trader, and, acling as
2 customer | witnessed Foseanne take to the counter a can of Okocim lager and a can of Strong lager.
The person behind the counter was 2 female with fair skin, approximately 25, with blonde shori hair. |
witnessed the female sell the cans of lager to Roseanne. | purchased a basket of sundry items from the
same female and left the shop. At approximately 13:55 | returned to the shop and announced myself to
the female who had sold the alcohol to Roseanne. The seller stated that her name was Sylwia
Rutkowska. | explained that she had sold alcohol to a persen under 18 during a test purchase evercise.
The seller was not aware of a refusals book, The seller stated that the owner is Andrew Wrzeszcz, |

explained that we would be in contact with him to discuss the sale of alcohol to a person under 18, |

subsequently took the alcohol from Roseanne, and produce this as Exhibit EL/4.

T
P

oot

pOEi,
i

Signature: .,

1
}

¥ ISR

[SVESTOR I8 PEOPLE




o i e N T ey '..¢~9v"=’-e~‘m"-fxwwctx e S .;=r o

PR 3

T T O v T L e
ey a-'é'}j. P . i B (o
—
.

o i ‘

4 it

': - : -.E

) |
i
i el
A E§ %
gt T2 h
g . ¢ Py
B (=] ¥
;

T T

. ;
T AT R GRS MJmmmmwm M\\m

| United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland |
; Fastport Tiperroe  Coste ot

| i GBR e g
| e et _pﬂssﬂpﬂﬂ Bk it el BR LT ;

(e s P sl (2] [

: Rﬂ‘SEhHHE “
BR'ETI*'H CITIIEH

=t Durte 47 Bt oo rovvamncs 449 ) E g
06 JAN /IAN 95 2T |
SFM'*- = ‘?"hwﬁ‘b-m‘dwd-mmzw i Vil
Dt-uummipmddh-ww.!] L T Y B
: UKPA {1
T D oy Dt o mpnlin sy Hakle's sigroion Bt t Bdirs fim | 3.8

| R

WALy vl

i T i S e P A

|
THE HOLDER IS NOT |
REQUIRED TO SIgN

A S M < < < < < << < << < <<< << Ty
m««««««mz

T TCAL LENITER et 1 38




rrdw

L :
S
$
T
TiE

)
Eagies

i
aof 42w
:foiqﬁ"

i

=l

B AN a s E

¥

TitEt

THiasnss
iipaiis
it

vil

PR RiPibatistseidiessi

b

It

friisel
i lvee
S maaa

(S -

Page 20 of 36

i

1 :

It
i J‘

friiiTal i

Fransnnanas
e i34

H

1

sy
ANty a

i

:

A
b
H

W
g A A
A T

IR
=g

H

yord o
THE

it kpiarcars
Ghir et

ibH et prs]
ets it LT TR

T T

wkal

¢k

e ritEh
reet LRSS




EEE SR
Hri
=F

R AT g
e T

- o £y ARG
ERTR B ek Sam

1 e LT L
ALE R AR A

e

B
AmFrAE L AN
W R R

i3 H aa 3 R
AT HE A 1 SEEEE T T e e e b




Caution

OUR CASE REFERENCE: 12/00492/FOODST
CRW CASE REFERENCE:
COMPANY NAME: Sami Swoi Shop Lid

conpany Recisereo ooress: T

COMPANY REGISTERED NUMBER (6743890

DATE OF OFFENCE: 2% April 2012
PLACE OF OFFENCE: Sami Swoi, 8 Portsmouth Road, Southampton, S019 BAA

BRIEF CIRCUMSTANCES OF OFF=NCE -

That Sami Shop Ltd did, on 2 April 2012, have in possession for sale at Sami Swoi, § Portsmouth Road, Southanipton, 5018
9AA, 13 packs of Golden Virginia tobacco, 1 pack of Amber Leaf tobacco and 12 packs of L&M blue cigarettes which ware nof
labelled with the heaith wamings as prescribed by the Tobacco Products (Manufacture, Presentation and Sale){Safety)
Regulations 2002 (as amended), thereby constituting offences under Section 12 of the Consumer Protection Act 1987

LEGISLATION
Section 12 Consumer Protection Act 1987

Please read the declaration below and make sure you understand it before you sign.

1. The company admits to committing the offence(s) shown above. A simple caution i not a criminal
conviction, but | understand that details of the caution may be kept on any national convictions
databases.

If new evidence comes fo light suggesting that the offence(s) the company has commitied are rore
serious, you might still take legal action against the company.

B2

tad

If there are any victims as & result of these offences, they might still take civil action against the company
and you might give the name and address of the company's registered office to the victims so they can
do this.

4. Ifthe company is charged with another offence and we go to court, you will tell the court that the
company has received this simple caution. it will not be cited in court after the expiry of three years from
the date of your signature.

5. Ifthe company applies for certain licences connected with the business, e.g. under the Consumer Credit
Act 1974 or Licensing act 2003, this caution may be taken into account in any decision whether to issue
any licence.

6. |also understand that in some circumstances the company may be under a duty to disclose the
existence of this Cauticn.

G Trading Standards'Customer Protection Correspondence Files\Locas'\Lucastobaceo'Sami Swoiicaution sami swoi shop Id illegal cigareties.doe
Page 22 of 36



| hereby declare that |
AMDZET  WRZESZ(Z _

am authoricad by the company o admit the offence(s) described above and agree to accept a Caution in this
case | uncarstand that a record will be kept of this caution and that it may influence a decision to institute
proceedings should the Company be found to be infringing the law in the future. | fuither understand that this
Caution may be cited should the Company subsaquently be found guilty of an offencs by a Court of Law. | also
understand that in some circumstances the company may be under a duty fo disclosa the existence of this
Caution

NAME (Block capitats) ANDNLZET WRTZES2C2

sioveo_ [

sosmion wTHTHE company DIRECTO P
DATEDTHIS 2 | DAYof _ Jtun~ 20 (2

AFTER A SIGNATURE HAS BEEN ADDED ABOVE, AN OFFICER OF SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL
WILL COUNTERSIGN AND RETURN A COPY
S CKussELe

NAME (Blac

SIGNED: _

DESIGNATION:  (RANC PACT (2ADine, STAfed) CFF1cet
~ 38T S i

DATED TH:S Al DAY of ) UE 20 {2

G Trading Stardands'Customer Protection'Correspondence Files'Lucas'Lucas'tobacer'Sami Swoi'caution sums svoi shop Hd illegal cigarcties doc
Page 23 of 36



Caution

OUR CASE REFERENCE: 12100492/FOODST
CRW CASE REFERENCE:
CFFENDER'S SURNAME: Wizeszcz
FORNAMES Andrzei
CCCUPATION: director
HOME ADDRESS:
BUSINESS NAME: Sami Swai Shop Ltd
OFFICER: Lucas Marshall
DATE OF OFFENCE: 2nd April 2012
PLACE OF OFFENCE: Sami Swoi, 8 Portsmouth Road, Southampton 5019 944

BRIEF CIRCUMSTANCES OF OFFZNCE :-
That Sami Shop Ltd did, on 2nd April 2012, have in possession for sale at Sami Swei, 8 Portsmouth Road, Southampton, 5519

9AA, 13 packs of Golden Virginia lobacco, 1 pack of Amber Leaf tobacco and 12 packs of L&M biue cigarettes which were not
labelled with the health wamings s prescribed by the Tobacco Products (Manufacture, Presentation and Sale){Safely)
Regulations 2002 (as amended), contrary to Section 12 of the Consumer Protection Act 1987 and that these offences were
committed with your connivance is a Director of the company Sami Swoi Shop Ltd, by virtue of Section 40(2) of tha: Act.

LEGISLATION

Section 12 Consumer Protection Act 1987

Please read the declaration below and make sure you understand it before you sign.

1

I have admitted to committing th= offence(s) shown above. A simple caution is not a criminal conviction, but | understand that
details of the caution may be kept on any national convictions databases.

if new evidence comes to light suggesting that the offence(s) | have committed are more serious, you might still take legal action
against me.

if there are any victims as a resull of these offences, they might still take civil action against me and you might give my name and
address o the viclims so they can do this.

If 1 am charged with another offeice and | go to cour, you will tell the court that | have received this simple caution. It will not be
cited in court after the expiry of three years from the date of your signature.

It 1 apply for certain licences contected with my business, €.g. under the Consumer Credit Act 1974 or Licensing Acl 2003, this
caution may be taken into account in any decision whether 1o issue me with a licence.

i | lready work in & job which is included in the list of natifiable occupations (these are jobs where YOu 2 in & posifion of trust or
respensibility, for example, leachars, care workers, laxi drivers, soldiers and doctors), you might tell my employer about this simple
caution. (| can ask you for & copy of the full list of notifiable occupations.)

¥ | apply for certain jobs, either paid or unpaid, that need me fo have a criminal records check (CRE check), you might give my new
employer information about this smple caution. (CRB checks are needed for nearly all jobs where you work with children or
vulnerable aduits, as well as for ather sensitive jobs invalving a high level of trust )

funderstand that accepting this smple caution may mean that some countries will not aliow me 1o live there permanently and
some may nol allow me to visit {fer example, on business, for a holiday or as a student).

G Trading Standards\Customer Protection’ Correspandence Files\Lucas\Lucasitobacco\Sam; Swoi caution andrzej wrzeszcs cipareties doe

Page 24 of 36



Declaration
| have read and understand all this information
hereby deciere that | admit the offence(s) described above and agree lo accepl a caution in this case. | understand that a record wil
be kept of this caution and that it may influence a decizion to institute proceedings should | be found te be infringing the law in the future.
further understand that this caution may be cited in any subsegquent legal proceedings. | also undersland that in some circumstances |
may be under a duty to disclose the exislence of this caution

wne AADRZEY  LPZES2L7 o [ R

{Block Capitils)
Dated this _;;'- y __da',r_-dfdg,ﬂr— 20 EQ,
o~
F = 4 A I‘./. - =
Name_ ~ WA .L—-‘-_*;"-"rﬂ' LA ___ Signed

Authorised en behalf of Southampton City Council

Ao ety -
[ated this__ -u--{:j._ i day June 0 2

GoTreding StesdardCustomer ProtectionComrespondence FHﬂ-'L”":Hs'#Uﬂf'“."'[)"l}m':"""."smm Swoitcaution andree] wreeszoz cigiretles doc
: age 25 of 36



Caution

DUR CASE REFERENCE! 12/00492/FOODST
CRW CASE REFERENCE:
COMPANY NAME: Sami Swoi Shop Ltd

conemnyreasrereo aoovess: [

COMPANY REGISTERED NUMBER 06743890

DATE OF OFFENCE: 2% April 2012
PLACE OF OFFENCE: Sami Swoi, B Portsmouth Road, Southampton, S019 944

BRIEF CIRCUMSTANCES OF OFFENCE:-

That Sami Shop Lid did, on 2 Agril 2012, have in possession for sale at Sami Swoi, 8 Portsmouth Road, Southampton, 8018
SAA, alcohol, namely 1 bottle of Lubelska Wisniowka, 3 bottles of Wyborowa, 4 bottles of Zoladkowa Gorzka and 2 botiles of
Luksus, which were not UK duty paid, thereby constituting an offence under Regulation 12 of the Consumer Protection from
Unfair Trading Regulations 2008 by virtue of Paragraph 9 of Schedule 1 of the said Regulations, for stating er ctherwise
creating the impression that 2 preduct can legally be sold when it cannot.

LEGISLATION

Regulation 12 Consumer Protecticn from Unfair Trading Regulations 2008

Please read the declaration beiow and make sure you understand it before you sign.

The company admits fo committing the offence(s) shown above. A simple caution is not a crimina!
conviction, but | understand that details of the caution may be kept on any national convictions

databases.

If new evidence comes to light suggesting that the offence(s) the company has committed are more
serious, you might still take legal action against the company.

If there are any victime as & result of these offences, they might still fake civil action against the company
and you might give the name and address of the company's registered office to the victims so tiey can
do this.

If the company is charged with another offence and we go to court, you will tell the court that the
company has received this simple caution. it will not be cited in court after the expiry of three years from
the date of your signature.

If the company applies for certain licences connected with the business, e.q. under the Consumer Credit
Act 1974 or Licensing i\ct 2003, this caution may be taken into account in any decision whether o issue

any licence.

| alsc understand that in some circumstances the company may be under a duty to disclose the
existence of this Cauficn.

GoiTrading Standards'Cusiomer ProtectioniComespondence Files\Lucas\LucksUobpcco'Sami Swodcaution sami swei shop Itd illegal alcohol doc

Page 26 of 36



| hereby declare that |

ANND2cy WRLS2(2

am authorised by the company to admil the offence(s) described above and agree to accept a Caution in this
case. | uncerstand that a record will be kept of this caution and that it may influance a decision to institute
proceedings should the Company be found to be infringing the law in the future. | further understand that this

Caution may be cited should the Company subsequently be found guilty of an offence by a Court of Law. | also

understanc that in some circumstances the company may be under a duty to disclose the existence of this
Caution.

NAME (Block capitais) A MDKE 2 EE WPRESZY)

posiTion with THE company DIBELTO R
pavepThis__ 2 [ DAYof _ Juar 2042

AFTER A SIGNATURE HAS BEEN ADDED ABOVE, AN OFFICER OF SOUTHAMFTON GITY GOUNGIL
WILL COUNTERSIGN AND RETURN A COPY.

NAME (Block capi e B R RESELL

SIGNED: _

DESIGNATION:  TRAmC P~ Jedpme,  Swdads  OFFEt
— = =

DATED THiS Zad DAY of SunE 20 12—

G Trading Sedands Customer Protection'Correspondence FEics"-Lucasﬁ.Fl‘.ucns‘zlgb;?;éﬁSm Swoilcaution sami sivoi shop 1d illegsl aleohol doc
age



Caution

OUR CASE REFERENCE: 12/00492/FOODST
CRW CASE REFERENCE:
OFFENDER'S SURNAME: Wrzeszcz
FORNAMES Andrzej
OCCUPATION: director
HOME ADDRESS:
DATE OF BIRTH:
BUSINESS NAME: Sami Swoi Shop Lid
OFFICER: Lucas Marshall
DATE OF OFFENCE: 2nd April 2012
PLACE OF OFFENCE: Sami Swoi, 8 Portsmouth Road, Southampton SO19 GAA
BRIEF CIRCUMSTANCES OF OFFENCE:-

That Sami Shop Ltd did, on 2 Ap-il 2012, have in possession for sale af Sami Swol, 8 Portsmouth Road, Southampion, 5019
SAA, alcohol, namely 1 bottle of Lubelska Wisniowka, 3 bottles of Wyborowa, 4 bottles of Zoladkowa Gorzka and 2 bottles of
Luksus, which were not UK duty paid, thereby censtituting an offence under Regulation 8 of the Consumer Protection from
Unfair Trading Reguistions 2008, by virtue of Paragraph & of Schedule 1 of the said Regulations, for stating or otherwise
creating the impression that a procuct can legally be sold when it cannot, and that these offences were committed with VOour
connivance as a Director of the company Sami Swoi Shop Ltd, by virtue of Regulation 15(1)a) of those Regulations

LEGISLATION
Regulation 12 Consumer Protection from Unfair Trading Regulations 2008

Please read the declaration below and make sure you understand it before you sign.

1 I have admitted fo commitfing the offence(s) shown above. A simple caution is not a criminal conviction, but | understand that
details of the caution may be kep on any national convictions databases.

2 If new evidence comes o light sujgesting that the offence(s) | have commilted are more serious. you might still tzke lege: action
against me.

3 Ifthere are any victims as a result of these offences, they might sill take civil action against me and you might give my name and
address to the victims so they car do this

4 Iflam charged with another offence and | go to court, you will tell the court that | have received this simple caution, It will not be

cited in court after the expiry of thige years from the date of your signature,

if I apply for certain licences connected with my business, e.g. under the Consumer Credit Act 1974 or Licensing Act 2002 this

caution may be taken inlo accountin any decision whether to issue me with a licence.

6 Iflalready work in a job which is inciuded in the Jist of notifiable occupations (these are jobs where you are in a position of trust or
responsibility, for example, teachess, care workers, taxi drivers, soidiers and doctors), you might tell my employer about this simple
caution. (I can ask you for a copy of the Rull list of notifiable occupations, )

7 I apply for certain jobs, either paid or unpaid, that need me to have a criminal records check (CRE check), you might give: my new
empioyer information aboul this simple caution. (CRE checks are needed for nearly all jobs where you work with children o
vuinerable adults. as well as for otter sensitive jobs involving a high level of trust )

B lunderstand thal accepling this siniple caution may mean that some countries will nol aliow me 1o live there pemanenty, and
some may not allow me fo visit {forexample, on business, for a holiday or as a student),

G Trading Standards'Customer ProtestionyComespondence Files\lucas'\Lucasitohaceo'Sami Swoilcaution andrzej wrzeszer aleohol doc
Page 28 of 36

(551



Declzration
| have read and understand all thig information
hereby declare that | admit the offence(s) described above and agree o accept a caution in this casz. | undersiand thal & record will
be kept of this saution and that it may influence a decision 1o institute proceedings should | be found to de infringing the law in the future.
further understand thal this caution may be cited in any subsequent legal proceedings. | @so understand that in some circumstances |
may be under a duty to disclose the existence of this caution.

wmAttezeg we2eszcz s | N

[Block Capitals)

Dated this___ 4L - day }Mﬂf g P
P o TR

Name____ - A Russele Signed_

Authorised o behalf of Southampton City Council

A L& T i L :
Dated this __:-.=‘~" ___day <) MivE _ 20 1-2.-

G Trading Standards\Customer Protection\Comrespondente Fi!rﬁ*d.uu&i"&.pﬁﬁélﬁmﬁnmi Swoicaution andrzej vrzeszez aleohol doo



Caution

OUR CASE REFERENCE: 12I00580/UAS
CRW CASE REFERENCE:
COMFANY NAME: Sami Swoi Shop Ltd

conpanyreasseren aoovess: [

COMPANY REGISTERED NUMBER 08743850

DATE COF OFFENCE: ¥ April 2012
PLACE CF OFFENCE: Sami Swoi, 8 Portsmouth Road, Southampton, 5019 944
BRIEF CIRCUMSTANCES OF OFFENCE:-

Did, on 3# April 2012, at Sami Swiol, & Portsmouth Road, Southampton, S019 9AA sell alcohol, namely a can of &trong lager
and a can of Okocim beer, to a person under the age of 18 years, namely of the age of 17 years, contrary to Section 146 of the
Licensing Act 2003

LEGISLATION

Section 146 Licensing Act 2003

Please read the declaration below and make sure you understand it before you sign.

1. The company admits fo committing the offence(s) shown above. A simple caution is not a crimiaal
conviction, but | understand that details of the caution may be kept on any national convictions
databases.

o

If new evidence comes to light suggesting that the offence(s) the company has committed are more
serious, you might still take legal action against the company.

3. Ifthere are any victims as a result of these offences, they might still take civil action against the company
and you might give the name and address of the company's registered office to the victims so they can
do this.

4. |f the company is charged with another offence and we go to court, you will tell the court that the

company has received this simple caution. It will not be cited in court after the expiry of three yesrs from

the date of your signature.

If the company applies for certain licences connected with the business, e.g. under the Consumar Credii
Act 1974 or Licensing sAct 2003, this caution may be taken into account in any decision whether fo issue

any licence.

th

6. |also understand that i some circumstances the company may be under a duty to disclose the
existence of this Cauticn.

(i Trading Standards\Customer Protection Correspondence Files'Lucas Lucasitobacea\Sami Swoilcawtion sami swoi shop Iid uas doc

Page 30 of 36



| hereby declare that |
AWDD2EY  WR2ES2(?

am authorisad by the company to admit the offence(s) described above and agree to accept a Caution in this
case. | uncarstand that a record will be kept of this caution and that it may influence a decision to institute
proceedings should the Company be found to be infringing the law in the future. | further understand that this
Caution mav be cited should the Company subsequently be found guilty of an offencz by a Court of Law. | also
ynderstand that in some circumstances the company may be under & duty to disclose the existence of this

Caution

REJ WR2ES8Z(2

NAME (Block capitals)

sosmion wirH THE comeany. DIRE 1 OP

DATED THIS 2 / DAY of Ju A 2012

AFTER A SIGNATURE HAS BEEN ADDED ABOVE, AN OFFICER OF SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL
WILL COUNTERSIGN AND RETURN A COPY. —
NAME (Blozk capi L S

SIGNED:_
DESIGNATION: (e PACT [RADIV STREAEQ] CFE et
'ﬂ} Bl _— - /

DATED THIS AN paver T ur 20l 2

3\ Trading Standards.Custome Protection' Correspondencs FjJ“"!‘“E“‘"'BJ;?'E‘E"WE?EEEH"“ Swoicaution sami swii shop Itd uas doe




Caution

OUR CASE REFERENCE: 12/00580/UAS
CRW CASE REFERENCE:
OFFENDER'E SURNAME: Rutkowska
FORNAMES Sylwia
DCCUPATION: Shop assistant
HOME ADDRESS:
DATE OF BIRTH:
BUSINESS NAME: Sami Swoi
OFFIiCER: Lucas Marshall
DATE OF OFFENCE: 39 April 2012
PLACE OF OFFENCE: Sami Swoi, 8 Portsmouth Road, Southampton SO18 944

BRIEF CIRCUMSTANCES OF OFFENCE:-
Did, on 3™ April 2012, at Sami Swoi, 8 Portsmouth Road, Southampton, S019 9AA, seli alcohol, namely a can of Strong lager

and a can of Okocim beer, to a person under the age of 18 years, namely of the age of 17 years, contrary to Section 145 of the
Licensing Act 2003,

LEGISLATION
Section 146 Licensing Act 2003

Please read the declaration below and make sure you understand it before You sign.

1 Ihave admitted o committing the sffence(s) shown above. A simple caution is not a criminal conviction, but | understand tha
details of the caution may be kepton any national convictions databases.

2 Ifnew evidence comes to light sucgesting that the offence(s) | have commitied are more serious. you might still take lega! action
againsi me,

3 If there are any victims as a result of these offences, they might still take civil action against me and you might give my nz
address to the viclims so they can do this. e

4 If | am charged with another offenc= and | go to court. your will tell the court that | have received this simple caution. 1t will not be
cited in court after the expiry of three years from the date of your signature.

5 If | apply for certain licences conneted with my business, e.g. under the Consumer Credit Act 1974 or Licensing Act 2003 this
caution may be taken into account in any decision whether to issue me with a licence. '

§ If | already work in a job which is incuded in the list of notifiable occupations {these are jobs where you are in a position of trust or
responsibility, for example, teachers, care workers, taxi drivers, soldiers and dcctors), you might tell my empiloyer aboul this simole
caution, (! can ask you for a copy of the full list of notifiable occupations. )

T If 1 apply for certain jobs, either paid or unpaid, that nead me to have a crimina! records check (CRB check), You might give my new
employer information about this simole caution. (CRB checks are needed for nearly all jobs where you work with children o
vulnerable adults, as well as for other sensitive jobs mvolving a high level of trust )

& lunderstand that acoepting this simple caution may mean that some countries will not allow me fo live there permanently, and
some mey not allow me fo visil (for example, on business, for a holiday or as a student), '

G Trading Standords\Customer Protection'Co Tespondence Filw:‘lucasumlﬁgaﬁ@am Swolsyiwia rotkowsks caution,doc



Declaration

| have read ane understand all this information

| heraty declare that | admit the offence(s) described above and agree to accept 8 caution in this case | understand thal a record will

be kept of this caution and that it may influence 2 decision to institute proceedings should | be found to b2 infringing the law in the fuiure
further undersiana thal this caution may be ciled in any subsequent legal proceedings. | also understend that in some circumstances |

may be under & duty 1o disciose the existence of this caution

-~
Name___ ol TLONSER _ SYLHIA Signed_
(Block Capitals)
Dated this__ s/ OF ___ day__ 20 /L
Hame____ ?1:.._'_.. Fbk Q"""‘E“!’ EL‘L_ 1 £ Srgnaﬁ

Authorised on behalf of Southampton City Council
-~ T o -
Dated this____ - l day__ ~ \umt 20 '[2\_

6 Trading Standards'Cusiome PritectionCorrespondence Files\Luces\LubRdBhief Sl Swoilsylwin ritkowska caution.doc



From: Evans. Jane

Sent: 08 August 2012 10:33

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: Licensing applications checked by SSCB
Dear Team,

Please see below in lan's absence.

Kind regards,

Jane Evans

SS5CB Coordinator

Southampton Safeguarding Children Board
Flaor 5, Marland House

Southampton

S014 7PQ

From: Evans, Jane

Sent: 08 August 2012 10:27

To: McGuiness, lan

Cc: Budgen, Felicity; Fagan, Grace

Subject: RE: Licensing applications checked by SSCB

Dear lan,

Grace has discussed the matter with the Head of Children Services, who confirms that the below is the view of
Children Services, given their role in reviewing the licenses.

Kind regards,

Jane Evans

SSCB Coordinator

Southampton Safeguarding Children Board
Floor 5, Marland House

Southampton

S014 7TPQ

From: Fagan, Grace

Sent: 01 August 2012 14:39

To: Budgen, Felicity; McGuiness, Ian

Cc: Evans, Jane

Subject: RE: Licensing applications checked by S5CB

Dear lan

You have requested we support or not the application submitted in relation to risk that may be presented to
children. Clearly the evidence gathered is overwhelming clear that this establishment do not act within the law to
safeguard children.

| have passed your email onto the Head of Safeguarding — Felicity Budgen, who has raised the objections based
on the information provided. | will ask her nominated department to consider how best to respond to yourselves.

Kind regards

Grace Fagan

SSCB Manager

Southampton Safeguarding Children Board
Floor 5

Marland House

Southampton

S014 7TPQ

Page 34 of 36



From: Evans, Jane

Sent: 01 August 2012 14:04

To: Fagan, Grace

Subject: FW: Licensing applications checked by SSCB

Jane Evans

SSCB Coordinator

Southampton Safeguarding Children Board
Floor 5, Marland House

Southampton

5014 7PQ

From: McGuiness, Ian On Behalf Of Licensing
Sent: 01 August 2012 13:47

To: Evans, Jane

Subject: RE: Licensing applications checked by S5CB

Good Afternoon Jane,

With reference to Sami Swol Shop, can you advise if this is purely a comment or you wish to make representation
with regards to the review application? Should this be the case, please advise in more detail as to the grounds of
this. This will form part of the hearing report and an invite to the hearing will be issued in due course.

Kind regards,

lan

lan McGuiness

Licensing Enforcement Officer

Legal, HR. and Democratic Services

Southampton and Eastleigh Licensing Partnership

Southampton City Council

Pleaze Note: - This emall is confidential bui may have fo be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the Data Protection
Act 1998 or the Environmental Information Regulalions 2004. If you are not the person or organisation it was meant lor, apologies,
please ignore it delefe if and notify us. SCC does not make legally binding agreements or accept formal nofices/proceedings by
email. E-malls may be monifored.

From: Evans, Jane

Sent: 30 July 2012 13:35

To: Licensing

Subject: Licensing applications checked by S5CB

Dear team,

Please find below:

Date Reviewed Premises/Applicantis Name Does application meet Objective 'E" - "The Authorized by:

by CSL Protection of Children™? Y/N

30.08.2012 | Sami Swoi Shop Ltd Children's Services do not Interim Board
(Application for review | support this premises holding a Manager,
by Lucas Marshall, licence, based on the information | Grace Fagan
Trading Standards presented in the application for
Officer) review.

Kind regards,

Jane Evans

SSCB Coordinator

Southampton Safeguarding Children Board
Floor 5, Marland House

Southampton

5014 7PQ

Page 35 of 36



Representations following an application to review the premises licence for Sami Sweo!l,

Sami Swoi Shop Limited wishes to express its considerable regret that it has been necessary to call
for a review of their premises licence following a failed test purchase and alse for selling alcohol and
cigarettes on which no escise duty had been paid. The company apologises to the Licensing
Committee and Respongible authorities involved in the enforcement process.

Mr Whrzeszoz a co-director of the Company co-operated fully with Trading Standards in respect to the
investigation into the offence of selling the alechol and cigarettes. He is deeply ashamed by his
actions, and the whole esperience, for someone who has been a respectable businessman and
individual throughout ther life, has had a salutary effect. The decision to sell the iterms which had
been offered to him was one he realises was stupid and one which in fact brought him minimal
additional income over a shoit period of time,

Mr Wrzeszcz appreciates that having accepted a caution for an offence of dishonesty it will be difficult
for the Licensing Commitee to accept his assurance that there would be no recccurrence of this or
any other criminal activit at the store. MNonetheless that is an assurance he gives, asking the
Committee to appreciate that having experienced the stress and anxiety of the investigation and the
risk he has placed his business in with this subsequent licence review, he could never put himsef or
his family through sometaing like that again.

With respect to the failec test purchase Mr Wrzeszcz again accepted a caution in respect of an
offence relating to that fziled test purchase. There are measures in place to ensure that staff do not
sell alcohol to persons under the age of 18, Training is provided to staff but it is accepted by Mr
Wrzeszcz that training records were not kept.  He confirms the member of staff who sold the aleohol
was trained and had worked for him far sometime and knew what her responsibilities were.

Since the offence Mr Wreszcz has adopted a challenge 25 policy. There was a challenge 21 policy
at the time of the test puichase,

There was a refusal book in operation which is completed by staff when they refuse age restricted
products.  The person who made the sale has made entries within the refusal book and Mr Wrzeszez
has observed her challenging customers age in the past. All staff have been reminded about the
importance of completing this record.

The member of staif has been spoken to about the offence.  She accepted a caution for the offence
However, the member ot staff was not shown the photograph of the seller and could not in fact
remeamber the individual when she was interviewed about the offence.  She was very scared and toid
the Officer that she had identified the girl on an earlier occasion and did not therefore check on that
day of the sale. This sha accepts could not possibly be the case but she was desperate o have the
matter cver and done with. Her command of English is not good and she was confused in the
interview.

She has subsequently seen the photograph attached to the review papers of the person whao
purchased the alcohol and she confirms that she believes the person looks about 21 years old ang
accordingly she would have no reason to suspect they were under the age of 18. This is 2 statuory
defence to the allegation

Mr Wrzeszcz was not shown a photograph of the test purchaser either and subsegquently confirms the
view of the seller that the young woman definitely looks over the age if 18. He accepted the causion
on the basis that the training records for staff were not properly completed and the refusals book had
not been maintained anc sued at all times.

Mr Wrzeszcz accepts the conditions being sought are appropriate and proportionate and all have
been put in place alread. Mr Zenka also accepts that the Committee should impose a period o

suspension for the premses licence.  This however, should only be what is considered appropriate
and proportionate to act as a deterrent and promote the licensing objectives.

Blake Lapthorn Solicitors on behalf of the premises licence holder.

123258711

Page 36 of 36



	Agenda
	5 Minutes Of The Previous Meeting (Including Matters Arising)
	7 Application for Review of Premises Licence - Sami Swoi Shop Limited, 8 Portsmouth Road, Southampton, SO19 9AA

